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Dear Geoffr*y,

t-'--"I have Cecided that I eanaot i.n conseience r.mite a chapten
untlen my name on i.fultifaetor TnLaLs for''a-Lll3-series cal-lerl Arlvances _l3-lg*i-g.-
ejg]gg edited by Gontlon ste?rart. Ttoug,h I have sat in witi,-alfiUenitlons in
this fieLd for several yeans I eannot al.lovr the inference, f:rom such author-
ship, that i have signifieantly contr:i-bute<i to the conceptual developments in
this fir:rl-d .

Beyond that, if I trene to attenpt a review of these developnents,
giving a stroflS dieclaime::, I woula fina it neanly lnpossibla to avoid plagia-
nizlng your exeeLl-ent Rome Report. The discussions in an<l alout or:r U.S. multl-
faeton pnotoeol, which I sent you a year or so aqo, are entirely inferl.on tc
your succinct devel-opment of the sr:.?:ject.

llill yor: help rne in my rtil.ersrna ? trli1l you aeeept to do a bnief
piece, basecl on your Ronae <lnaft ? If time is an eLernent, and the chapten is
past c1ue, woul.d you permit ne to put together a fi:.st Craft and then send it
to you to authon ? I am sune the editors would be penfectly agr"eeabl-e to this,
If you are trnable to do this, i can aceept the eril:arraasmont of, Late nefusal,
aod r.rill centaialy understand if you have neithen the tine non the inclinatlon.

llaV I hean fnorn you soon ?
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